Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Md. Al Miraj; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua

Cc: Md. Ziaul Islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Remon Das
Subject: RE: BGMEA Panel delivery (Finesse Apparels's panels to BGMEA)
Attachments: BGMEA 500 kVA HT CABLE LAYING_DIC_06042019.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Dear concern,

Please get the attached price as per your requirement.

Best regards,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. |
| | | | mizan@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Mizan [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 5:03 PM

To: mahmudur@cross-world.com

Cc: 'ziaul islam'; 'Md. Azizur Rahman'; 'Md. Al Miraj'; 'Shipan Barua'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; sultan@cross-
world.com; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'

Subject: FW: BGMEA Panel delivery (Finesse Apparels's panels to BGMEA)

Dear Mahmud vai,

Please provide us price as per attached BOQ.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 4:49 PM

To: 'Saiful Bashar'

Cc: 'ziaul islam'; 'Harunor Rashid'; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Taz Uddin';
'Shipan Barua'; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar'; 'Ahmmed Sayed'

Subject: RE: BGMEA Panel delivery (Finesse Apparels's panels to BGMEA)

Dear Bashar vai,

As discussed with you, requesting to you please arrange to deliver the BGMEA 500 kVA substation project LT & PFI
panels within tomorrow morning with challan at below mentioned address and at the same time bring back Finesse
Apparels LT & PFl panels to our warehouse, which is already installed there.

Site Address- Sector no- 17, 3" Phase, Uttara.

For further any issues regarding this matter please contact with me.

Best regards,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. |
| | | | mizan@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Taz Uddin [mailto:taz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2019 8:41 PM

To: Saiful Bashar; Ahmmed Sayed

Cc: ziaul islam; Harun-or- Rashid; Harunor Rashid; Maruf Ahmed; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Mizanur Rahman; Md.
Habibur Rahman Jabed; Ariful Islam

Subject: BGMEA Panel delivery (Finesse Apparels's panels to BGMEA)

Dear Bashar Bhai & Sayed Bhai,
Urgent Issue,

As discussed both of you today, requesting to take arrangement for delivery of LBS, LT & PFI panel of
Finesse Apparels to the site of BGMEA at Diabari, Uttara, Dhaka early in the morning tomorrow.

Note: After completing the BGMEA's panels we will send these to the BGMEA site and will return back the
Finesse Apparels panels.

Contact no of project manager is - Mr. Mizan (01755514864)
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Appreciate your nice cooperation on the above issue as always.

Sincerely,
Md. Taz Uddin| CROSS WORLD LTD | Sr. Manager, Managed Service Division | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).




